SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

136, Navyug Market,

Ghaziabad.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of
GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GLS Engineering India Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements gives the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and [air view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state ol affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, its financial performance, and its cash-flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis lor our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

The company’s net worth is negative. As per the management the company is still a going
concern entity because it is in process of identilying new plans to improve the performance of
the company.

Instead of the above factors there is no uncertainty on the company’s ability 1o continue as a
going concern. The company has prepared its financial statements on a going concern basis.
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Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors® Report thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s reports thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conciusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is 1o read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Direclors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance ol adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irrcgularitics; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or crror.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability 1o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Direclors are responsible for oversecing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and fo issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to evenis or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncerlainty exists, we are required to draw attention inn our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

s [Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

d.

h.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit for the
aforesaid financial statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, The Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of wrilten representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31* March, 2022, from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer (o
our separate report in “Annexure A” fo this report. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting:

With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended. In our opinion and
to the information and explanations given to us, the company did not pay any
remuneration to its directors;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial positions;
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(i) The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivatives

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

(iv) a. The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advances or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall. directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or cntities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behall of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, securily or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies).
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneliciaries; and

c. Based on the audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that
has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (ii) ol Rule 11(¢), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

(v} The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in

contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.
2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section ([ 1) of section 143 ol the Act,
we give in ‘Annexure B’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
hartered Accountants
Fiym Reg. No. OK’/’I?I

Agarwal)

Partner.
Place : GHAZIABAD M.NQ. 072907
Date : 26" May 2022 UDIN : 22072907AJQCU09431
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
(Referred to paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies act, 2013 (‘the Act?)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GLS Engineering
India Limited ("the Company") as on March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind
AS linancial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls -

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act.
2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAT and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internai
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating cilectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
malterial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control bascd on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to {raud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriale to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of [inancial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of -any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial conirol over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over [inancial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022, based on the criteria for internal [inancial
control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For SANJEEV ANAND. & ASSOCIATES
Ch 1}@\10(:1 Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 007171C

Sanjess-Agawal)

Partner.

Place : GHAZIABAD M.NO. 072907
Date : 26" May 2022 UDIN : 22072907AJQCU0%431
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
requirement’ section of our report of even date)

Report on Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (Mthe Order') issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act’) of GLS Engincering India Limited (""the Company"):

1.

L2

The company is not having any Property, Plant and Equipment. Therefore, the
provisions of Clause (i} of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
compaiy.

. The company is not having any inventory. Therelore the provision of Clause (ii) of

paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. During the year, the company has not made any investments in, provided any

guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Parinerships or any
other parties. Therefore, the provision of Clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the company.

. The company has not made any loans, investments, guarantees and security on

which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are
applicable. Therefore, the provision of Clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the company.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given Lo us, the

Company has not accepted any deposits from public. Therefore the provision of
Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. As explained to us, the Central Government of India has not specified the

maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any
of the products of the Company. Therefore, the provision of Clause (vi) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory

dues:

i. The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax. Sales Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
GST, Cess and other slatutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent
applicable to it. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the
income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise or cess which have remained outstanding as at 315 March, 2022
for a period of more than 6 months from the date they became payable.




10.

11.

13.

14.

15.
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ii According to the information and explanations given to us, there are not any
statutory dues referred in sub-clause (i) which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute. Therefore, the provision of Clause (vii)(b) of paragraph
3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there

is no any transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not

have any loan labilities. Therefore, the provision of Clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of
the order are not applicable to the company.

Based on the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). Therefore, the provision of Clause (x) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(a) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the
Company by its ofTicers or employees during the year. The management has
also not reported any case of fraud during the year.

(b) During the ycar no reporl under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(¢) As Auditor, we did not receive any whistle-blower complaint during the year.

. The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provision of Clause (xii) of

paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

As per the information and explanations received to us all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act
where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements,
etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. Identification of related
parties were made and provided by the management of the company.

The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to
appointment of internal auditor of the company. Therefore, the provision of Clause
(xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash (ransactions with directors or
persons connected with him for the year under review. Therefore, the provision of
Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable (o the company.
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16, (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities during the year.

(¢) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) As per the information and explanation received, the group does not have any
CIC as part of the group.

17. The company has incurred cash loss in current financial year as well in immediately
preceding financial year.

18. There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.

19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the {inancial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date ol balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date.

20. There is not liability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the
Companies Act, relating to Corporate Social Responsibility. Therclore, the

provision of Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

21. The company has not made investments in subsidiary company. Therefore, the
company does not require to prepare consolidated financial statement. Therefore,
the provision of Clause (xxi) ol paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company

For SANJEEV ANAWND & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
inn*Reg. No. 007171C
v (Sanjegy rwal)
6‘ ‘,‘“ d [+ (4 £l
\@/ Partner.

Place : GHAZIABAD M.NO. 072907
Date : 26" May 2022 UDIN : 22072907AJQCU09431




BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022

GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED

(% in thousand}

PARTICULARS

Note As at -As at
No. 31.03.2022 31.03,2021

A ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets

{a) Property, plant and equipment
{b) Other non-current assets

Total - Non current assets

(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets
(i} Trade receivables
(i) Cash and cash equivalents
(¢) Other current assets

Total - Current assets

1 108.29

136.73

108.28

136.73

TOTAL - ASSETS

108.29

136.73

B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(3) Equity

(a} Equity share capital

(b) Cther equity

Total - Equity

{4) Non-current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
{i) Borrowings
(b} Provisions
{c) Deffered tax liabilities (net)

Total - Non current liahilities

{5) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(if) Trade payables
(b) Provisions
{c) Other current liabilities

Total - Current liabilities

2 100.00
3 (106.91)

100.00
(77.47)

(6.91)

22.53

4 115.20

114.20

115,20

114.20

TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

108.29

136,73

Notes forming part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

7,

il Y
ey
. Mr};‘]qo*;r: .‘\: 9;7'
Place r Ghaziabkad
Date : 26th May 2022

UDIN : 220729807AJQCUQ%431

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED

o Ly

{VM-C.GARG) TGARG)
Director Director
DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 00298129




. STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED
FOR THE YEARS ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2022

(T in thousand)
I PARTICULARS Note Year ended on Year ended on
No, 3ist March, 2022| 31st March, 2021

| Revenue from operations - -

[l Other Income - -

[l Tetal income - .

IV Expenses
(a) Purchase of stock-in-frade .

{b) Employee Benefil Expenses

{c) Finance Cost - -

(d) Other Expenses 5 29.44 22.36
Total expenses 29.44 22.36
V Profit before exceptional item & tax (i1l - [V) (29.44) (22.386)

V| Exceptional ltems - -

VIl Profit/{loss} before tax (V-VI) (29.44) (22.36)

VIIl Tax Expenses
Income tax for previous year - -
Current Tax - .
Deferred Tax - -

IX Profit for the years (VIL-VIII}) . (29.44) (22.36)

X Other Comprehensive Income for the period - -

X| Total Comprehensive income for the year {29.44) (22.36)

Xl Earnings per share
Basic and Diluted 6 {0.59) (0.45)

The accompanying notes are an intergral part of financial statements.

As per our report of even date annexed hereto On behalf of the Board of Directors
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES For GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED
Charkgred Accountants

@ReqEation No. 007171C
/ AR
k) o

(Méfk (B,CL:RGT‘——"

PErtnet Director Director
M.No, 072907 DIN NO. 00292437 DiN NO. 00298129
Place : Ghaziahad
Date : 26th May 2022
UDIN : 22072907AJQCUOY431
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

A. Cash Flow from operating activities:
Net Profit before fax as per Profit & Loss Account

Adjustment for:
Depreciation

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Adiusiment for:

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade payable

increase/ (Decrease) in oiher payable

(Increase} / Decrease in Inventories

{Increase) / Decrease in Trade receivable
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Current Assels
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets
Cash Generated from Operating Activities
Taxes Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Payment for property, plant & equipment

Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment
Other Investment

Net Cash used in Investing Activities
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares & Warrants
Proceeds from short term borrowings

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activies

Net increase in cash and cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

TOTAL (A)

TOTAL (B)

TOTAL (C)
(A+B+C)

Year ended on Year ended on
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

(29.44) (22.36)

(29.44) (22.36)

- (1.003%

1.00 1.20

(28.44) {22.16)

{28.44) {22.16)

(28.44) (22.18)

136.73 158.89

108.29 136.73

1. The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in ind AS-7 N

2. Figures in bracket indicate Cash Qutflow

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

Place : Ghaziabad
Date :26th May 2022
UDIN : 22072907AJQCUQY431

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED

Director
DIN NO. 00292437

L

1RCGARG)

Director
DIN NO. 00298129




GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022

A, Equity Share Capital

(% in thousand)

Equity Shares of T2 /- each issued, subscribed and fully paid No. of Amount
Shares
As at April 1, 2020 50,000 50.00
Issued during the year - -
As at March, 31 2021 50,000 50.00
Issued during the year - -
As al March, 31 2022 50,000 50.00
B. Other Equity (% in thousand)
PARTIULARS Retained Other Total
Earnings | Comprehensive Equity
Income
As at April 1, 2020 {55.11) - {55.11)
Profit for the year {22.36) - (22.36)
Other Comprehensive Income - - .
Total Comprensive income {22.36) - {22.36)
As at April 1, 2021 (77.47) - (77.47)
Profit for the year (29.44) - (29.44)
Qther Comprehensive Income - - -
Total Comprensive income (29.44) - (29.44)
As at Warch 31, 2022 (106.91) - {106.91)

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 26th May 2022
UDIN : 22072907 AJQCUO9431

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED

/e

(§C.GARG)

Director
DIN NO. 00252437

Director
DIN NC. 00298129




[ Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

GLS Engineering India Limited |

-1. GASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Cash in hand 13.38 29.42
Unrestricted Balances with banks 94.91 107.31
TOTAL: 108.29 136.73
2. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(¥ in thousand)
DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Authotised Canpital
50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each (50,000 equity shares
as af March 31, 2021) 100.00 100.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid -up capital
50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each (50,000 equity shares
as al March 31, 2021) 100.00 100.00
TOTAL: 100.00 100,00
The Company has a single class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.
(i) The details of shares held within the Group:
Equity Shares As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Shareas held by holding Company No. of Shares| 50,000 50,000
Goodluck india Ltd. % held 100.00 100.00
(i) The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
Name of Shareholder As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Goodiuck India Ltd. Mo. of Shares 50,000 50,000
% held 100.00 100.00
{iii) Details of shareholdings by the promoter/ promoter Group :
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares | % holding
As at 31st March, 2022
Goodluck India Lid. 50000 100.00

Goodluck India Lid.

As al 31st March, 2021

50000

100.00

% Changes during the year
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3. OTHER EQUITY

(¥ in thousand}

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Retained earnings (106.91) (77.46)

Total {106.91) (77.46)

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the company has earned till date of balance sheet less any transfer lo general reserve,

dividends or other distribution paid to shareholders.

4. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(¥ in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Statutory dues - -
Cther Payables 115.20 114.20
TOTAL; 115.20 114.20

5, OTHER EXPENSES

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on

Year ended on

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Audit Fees 5.90 5.90
Legal & Professional charges 7.50 8.70
Printing & Siationary Expense 8.42 3.78
Telephone Expense 7.62 3.98
TOTAL: 29.44 22,36

5.1 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS AS:

{T in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on

Year ended on

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Auditors
Stalutory Audit Fees 5.90 5.90
TOTAL: 5.90 5.90

6. EARNING PER SHARE

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on

Year ended on

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Net profit afier tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss
attribuiable to Equity Shareholders (¥ in thousand) (29.44) {22.36)
Weighted average No. of Equity Shares 50,000 50,000
Basic and Diluted Earning per share (%) (0.59) (0.45)
Face Value per Equily Share ) 2.00 2.00




Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022 GLS Engineering India Limited |

*

7. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:
As per Ind AS-24, the disclosure of transaclions with the related parties are given below:

{i} List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and
relationships:

Name of Related Party . Relationship
Goodluck India Lid. Enterprise excercising control
Shri. Mahesh Chand Garg

Shri. Ramesh Chand Garg Key Management Personnel
Shri. Nitin Garg

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION
Considering the nature of Company’s business, there is only one Reportable Segment in accordance with the requirement of

IND AS-108 on “Segment Reporting”, hence separate disclosure of the segment information is not considered necessary.
9. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a. Statement of Compliance

Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with lhe accounting principles generally accepled in India including
indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {as amended from time to time) and presentation requirement of
Division Il of Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, (Ind AS Compliant Schedule 1Il), as applicable to financial statement.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statements of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31
March, 2022 and accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as “Standalone
Financial Statements” or “financial statements™).

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on 26th May 2022.

b. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies, set oul below and were consistently
applied to all periods presented unless otherwise stated.

The financial slatements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost convenlion and on an accrual
method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value as explained in the
accounting policies below. ‘

Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%), which is also ils functional currency

c. Inventory

ltems of Invenlories are staled at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of Inventories includes cost of purchase and
olher cosls incurred in bringing the inventories 1o their present location and condition,

d. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The Company recognizes revenues on sale
of products, net of discounts, returns, sales taxes and duties when the producls are delivered to customer or when delivered to
a carrier for export sale, when significant risks and rewards of ownership pass to the customer.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
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-8. Employees’ Benefit

Retirement benefits, such as gratuity are accounted for on the basis of provisions as lay down under Ind AS-19 “Employee
Benefits” for employees are as per the certificate provided by the management.

Contributions to Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan are made in accordance with the statute, and are recognized as an
expense when employees have rendered service enfitling them to the contribution.

Company's contribution to state defined contribution plan namely, Employee State Insurance are made in accordance with the
statule, and are recognized as an expenses when employees have rendered services entitling them fo the contribution.

f. Financial Instruments

A. Financial Assets

1, [nitial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisilion of
financial assets, which are not al fair value are adjusted through profit or loss on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of
financial assets are recognised using trade dale accounting.

Il. Subsequent measurement

i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AG)

A financial asset is measured al amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

fi) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FYTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assels and the conlractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amouni outstanding.

lif) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

I1l. Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assels carried at amortised
cost and FVOC! debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

B. Financial Liabilities

I, [nitial recognition and measurement

All financial liabililies are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cosl. Fees of recurring nature
are direclly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.
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JI. Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.

C. Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the confractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it
transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109, A financial liability (or a part of a
financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged
or cancelled or expires.

g. Litigation

The Company is subject io legal proceedings and claims which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The Company's
management does not reasonably expect that these legal actions when ultimately concluded and determined will have a
material and adverse affect on the Company's result of operations or financial condition.

h. Taxation

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year as determined in accordance with the
applicable tax rates and the provisicns of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives fulure economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income tax.

i. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or construclive) as a resull of a past event, it is
probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required lo settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax raie that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognised as a finance cost.

j. Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand.
k. Earning per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) afler tax by the weighted average number of equily shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted averaga number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury
shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a righls issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split {consolidation
of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges lo expense or income {(net of any atlributable taxes) relaling to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighied
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity
shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilulive potential equity shares including the {reasury shares held
by the Company to salisfy the exercise of the share oplions by the employees,

-
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10. Key Ratios

Term Loans

As at 31st As at 31st .

. . D t
Ratio March, 2022 | March, 2021 | % Variance [ Numerator enominator
(o) Current Ratio 0.94 to| 2% Total Surent | rotal Current Liabities
{b} Debt Equity Ralio N, A, N. A N. A, Total Debls Total Equity.

Interest Expense+
. . Principal Repaymenis
{c] Debt Service Coverage Ratio M. A, M. A N. A EBIDTA made during the period
for Long term Debls
{d) Return on Equily Ratio (3.77) {0.68) 468% Nel profit after Tax|  Average Networth
(e} Inveniory Turnover Ratio N, A, M. A MN.A Cost g;goods Average Inventory
. . Revenue from Average Trade
{f} Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio N. A, M. A N. A operation recaivables
. A Trad
{9} Trade Payables Tumover Ratio N. A, M. A N, A, | NetPurchases "g:,?:m;: &
{h) Net Copilal Turnover Ratio N.A. N. A N A, | VEEOTEREE | working Capita
Profit Afler Tax
(i) Net Profit Margin Ratio N. A. N. A N. A. | (after exceptional Va'“;;:\’r iﬁ:‘:s &
items)
Profil before Tax +| Net Worth + Long Term
{i} Return on Capital Employed Ratio 4,26 (0.99} -530% Interest on long | Borrowings+ Detfered

lax

11. Other Statutory Information :

a) The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against
the Company for holding any benami property.

b} The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

¢} The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies). including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall :
{i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or

{ii} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultinate beneficiaries

d} The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (funding
(i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the funding party {ultimate beneficiaries) or
(ii} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

e) The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclesed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such
as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

f}) The Compény is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financials institution or lender during the year.

g) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the

statutory period.

h} The title deads of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements included in property, plant
and equipment and capital work-in progress are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

12. The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified / rearranged, wherever necessary to confirm to

the current year presentation.

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
pyurEesigiration No. 007171C
Ahin

G gt
PixedivenasBpdd
Dat%mzz

UDIN : 22072807AJQCUO9431

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED

[Ty —

(M.C.GARG)

Director

DIN NO. 00292437

(R.C.GARG)

Director

DIN NO. 002928129




SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

136, Navyug Market,

Ghaziabad.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of
GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GLS Metallics India Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements gives the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformily with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, its financial performance, and its cash-flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are Further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

The company’s net worth is negative. As per the management the company is still a going
concern entity because it is in process of identilying new plans to improve the performance of
the company.

Instead of the above factors there is no uncerlainty on the company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. The company has prepared its financial statements on a going concern basis.
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Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s reports thereon,

Qur opinion on the financial stalements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial stalements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s report, we conclude that therc is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that {act. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial
performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash [lows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitics; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and cstimates that are rcasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating eflectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability Lo continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the averride of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

+ Lvaluate the appropriateness ol accounting policics used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concer. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required (o draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequalte, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up o
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

» [Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the [inancial slatements represent  the
underlying transactions and events in a manner thal achieves [air presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, wve report that:

a.

We have sought and oblained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit for the
aforesaid financial statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our cxamination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, The Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the statcment of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of writlen representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31% March, 2022, from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separale report in “Annexure A” to this report. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporling;

With respect 1o the matters 1o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(106) of the Act, as amended. In our opinion and
to the information and explanations given to us, the company did not pay any
remuneration to its directors;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(ty The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial positions;
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(i) The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivatives

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection [Fund by the Company;

(iv) a. The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advances or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shail, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behall of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneliciaries;

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person{s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entitics (“Funding Partics”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢. [Based on the audit procedures which we considered rcasonable and
appropriate in the circumsiances, nothing has come to their notice that
has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement,

(v) The Company has not deciared or paid any dividend during the year in

contravention ol the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.
2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) issued by
the Central Governiment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in ‘Annexure B’ a statement on the matlers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

For SANJEEY ANAND & ASSOCIATES
hartered Accountants

irm Reg. Ng. 00717}C
o\

jeev Agarwal)

Partner.

AD M.NO. 072907
2 UDIN : 22072907AJQCLK3384

Place?
Date : 26" May 202
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GLS Metallics
India Limited ("the Company™) as on March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind
AS financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company constdering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is (o express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAT and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply- with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such confrols operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures (o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over [inancial reporting and their operating ellcctiveness.
QOur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including (he assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate Lo provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.




GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporling is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurancc regarding the reliability of linancial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposcs in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting prineiples, and thal receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the {inancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporling established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chaltered Accountants

Firm Rae. No. OOKIC

Pariner.
Place : GHAZIABAD M.NO. 072907
Date : 26" May 2022 UDIN : 22072907AJQCLK3384




GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

ANNEXURFE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
requirement’ section of our report of even date)

Report on Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“'the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companics
Act, 2013 (“the Act’) of GLS Metallics India Limited ("'the Company") :

1.

I

LU

The company is not having any Property, Plant and Equipment. Therefore, the
provisions of Clause (i) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

. The company is not having any inventory. Therefore the provision of Clause (i1) ol

paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company,

. During the year, the company has not made any investments in, provided any

guarantee or security or granied any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, {irms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Therefore, the provision of Clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of (he order are
not applicable to the company.

. The company has not made any loans, invesiments, guarantees and security on

which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are
applicable. Therefore, the provision of Clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the order are

_not applicable to the company.

- In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not aceepled any deposits from public. Therefore the provision of
Clause (v} of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. As explained to us, the Central Government of India has not specified the

maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any
of the products of the Company. Therefore, the provision of Clause (vi) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

- According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory

dues:

i. The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statulory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
GST, Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent
applicable to it. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the
income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise or cess which have remained outstanding as at 313 March, 2022
for a period of more than 6 months from (he date they became payable.




GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

i According to the information and explanations given to us, there are not any
statutory dues referred in sub-clause (i) which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute. Thercfore, the provision of Clause (vii}{b) ol paragraph
3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there

10.

1.

12.

13,

14,

15.

is no any transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

. According to the informalion and explanations given to us, the company does not

have any loan liabilities. Therefore, the provision of Clause (ix) of palaglaph 3 of
the order are not applicable to the company.

Based on the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). Therefore, the provision of Clause (x) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(a) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees during the year. The management has
also not reported any case of fraud during the year.

(b) During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been f{iled by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(c) As Auditor, we did not receive any whistle-blower complaint during the year,

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provision of Clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

As per the information and explanations received to us all transactions with the
related pariies are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act
where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements,
etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. Identification of related
parties were made and provided by the management of the company.

The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to
appoiniment of internal auditor of the company. Therefore, the provision of Clause
(xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him [or the year under review, Therefore, the provision of
Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

paragraj
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16. (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities during the ycar.

(¢) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) As per the information and explanation received, the group does not have any
CIC as part of the group,

17. The company has incurred cash loss in current financial year as well in immediately
preceding financial year.

18. There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.

19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans. we are of the opinion that no malterial uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date.

20. There is not liability of (he company under the provisions of section 135 of the
Companies Act, relating to Corporate Social Responsibility. Therefore, the

provision of Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

21, The company has not made investments in subsidiary company. Therefore, the
company does not require to prepare consolidated financial statement, Therefore,
the provision of Clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
hartercd Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 007171C

WD &
.\(-,\eﬁ AL‘CO‘:;::{L}‘.

jeev Agarwal)
Partner.

Place : GHAZIABAD M.NO. 072907
Date : 26" May 2022 UDIN : 22072907AJQCLK3384




-BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022

GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

(% in thousand)

-PARTICULARS

Note As at As at
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

A ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets

(a) Properly, plant and equipment
(b) Other non-current assels

Total - Non current assets

{(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables
(i) Cash and cash equivalents
(c) Other current assels

Total - Current assets

1 §7.20 126.21

97.20 126.21

TOTAL - ASSETS

97.20 126.21

B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{3) Equity

(a) Equity share capital

(b) Other equity

Total - Equity

{4) Nen-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabiiities
(i) Borrowings
{b) Provisions
(c) Deffered tax liabilities {net)

Total - Non current liabilities

(5) Current liabilities
{a) Financial liahilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Trade payables
{b) Provisions
{c) Other current liabilities

Total - Current liabilities

“100.00 100.00
3 (118.30) {88.29)

[pS]

{18.30) 11.71

4 115.50 114.50

115.50 114.50

TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

97.20 126.21

Notes forming part of the financial slatements

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Rigistration No. 007171C
k & /ﬁ\

Place : é%’g%d/

Date : 26th May 2022
UDIN : 22072907AJQCLK3384

On behalf of the Board of Directors

For GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

O |

(V.C\GARG) <(R.C.GARG)

Director Director

DIN NO. 00292437  DIN NO. 00298129




. STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND L.OSS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2022

GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

(T in thousand)

LPARTICULARS

Note Year ended on Year ended on
No. 31st March, 2022| 31st March, 2021

| Revenue from operations
I! Other Income
Il Total income

IV Expenses
{a) Purchase of stock-in-trade

(b} Employee Benefit Expenses
{c) Finance Cost
{(d} Cther Expenses
Total expenses
V  Profit before exceptional item & tax (Il - V)
V! Exceptional [tems
VIl Profit/(loss) before tax (V-V1)
VIl Tax Expenses
Income tax for previous year
Curreni Tax
Deferred Tax
1X Profit for the years (VII-VIII)
X Other Comprehensive Income for the period

XI Total Comprehensive income for the year

Xil Earnings per share
Basic and Diluted

5 30.01

27.75

30.01

27.75

{30.01)

(27.75)

{30.01)

(27.75)

{30.01)

{27.75)

{30.01)

(27.75)

6 (0.60)

(0.56)

The accompanying noies are an intergral part of financial statements.

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartere Accountants

HAGA f
W\wggy/
M.No. 7
Place : Ghaziabad

Date : 26th May 2022

UDIN : 22072907AJQCLK3384

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

o7 S
M&GARG) (REEGARGY —

Director Director
DIN NO. 00292437  DIN NO. 00298129




GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

(F in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

A. Cash Flow from operating activities:
Net Profit before tax as per Profit & Loss Account

Adjustment for:
Depreciation

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for:

Increasef {Decrease) in Trade payable

Increase/ (Decrease) in other payable

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade receivable
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets
Cash Generated from Operating Activities
Taxes Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Paymaent for property, plant & equipment

Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment
Other Investment

Net Cash used in Investing Activities

C. Cash flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from issue of Equily Shares & Warrants
Proceeds from short ierm borrowings

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activies

Net increase in cash and cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Year ended on Year ended on
31ist March, 2022 31st March, 2021

(30.01) {27.75)

(30.01) (27.75)

- (1.00)

1.00 1.20

(29.01) {27.558)

TOTAL (A) (29.01) {27.55)
TOTAL (B) - -
TOTAL (C) - -

{A+B+C) (29.01) (27.55)

126,21 158.89

97.20 126.21

1. The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in ind AS-7

2. Figures in bracket indicaie Cash Outflow

As per our report of even date anhexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

M‘ A
Place : Ghaziabad
Date :26th May 2022
UDIN : 22072907AJQCLK3384

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

( :GARG) gR.C.GERG)
Director Director

DIN NO. 00292437  DIN NO. 00288129




GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022

'A. Equity Share Capital

(T in thousand)

Equity Shares of 22 /- each Issued, subscribed and fully paid No. of Amount
Shares

As at April 1, 2020 50,000 50.00

Issued during the year - -

As at March, 31 2021 50,000 50.00

Issued during the year - -

As at March, 31 2022 50,000 50.00

B. Other Equity

(% in thousand)

PARTIULARS Retained Other Total
Earnings Comprehensive Equity
Income

As at April 1, 2020 {60.53) - (60.53)
Profit for the year {27.75) - (27.75)
Other Comprehensive Income - - -
Tolal Comprensive income (27.75) . {27.75)
As af April 1, 2021 (88.29) - (88.29)
Profit for the year (30.01) - ' (30.01)
Other Comprehensive income - - -
Total Comprensive income {30.01) - (30.01)
As at March 31, 2022 (118.30) - (118.30)

As per our report of even date annexed hereto

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reglisiration No. 007171C

'E‘E‘_ e Ny

M.No. 07
Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 26th May 2022
UDIN : 22072907AJQCLK3384

Cn behalf of the Board of Directors |
For GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED |

(M./ﬁg‘)/’(R.CTGARG)

Director Director
DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 00298129

e



f Noies on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

|

-1. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

(T in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Cash in hand 2.79 19.40
Unrestricied Balances with banks 94.41 106.81
TOTAL: 97.20 126.21¢
2. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(T in thousand)
DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Authorised Capital
50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each (50,000 equily shares
as at March 31, 2021) 100.00 100.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid -up capital
50,000 Equity Shares of T 2/- each {50,000 equity shares
as at March 31, 2021} 100.00 100.00
TOTAL: 100.00 100.00
The Company has a single class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.
{i) The details of shares held within the Group:
Equity Shares As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Shares held by holding Company No. of Shares 50,000 50,000
Goodluck India Ltd. % held 100.00 100.00
{ii) The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
Name of Shareholder As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
. No. of Shares 50,000 50,000
dluck 1 Ltd. ’ '
Goodluck India % held 100.00 100.00
{iii) Details of shareholdings by the promoter/ promoter Group :
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares | % holding

As at 31st March, 2022

Goodluck india Ltd.

50000

100.00

Goodluck India Ltd.

As at 3tst March, 2021

50000

100.00

% Changes during the year




| Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

-3. OTHER EQUITY

(T in thousand)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Retained earnings (118.30) (88.29)

Total (118.30) {88.29)

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the company has earned till date of balance sheet less any transfer o general reserve,

dividends or other distribution paid o shareholders,

4. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Statutory dues - -
Other Payables 115.50 114.50
TOTAL: 115.50 114,50

5. OTHER EXPENSES

(¥ in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on

Year ended on

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Audit Fees 5.90 5.90
Legal & Professional charges 7.50 8.70
Printing & Stationary Expense 8.81 8.36
Telephone Expense 7.80 4.79
TOTAL: 30.01 27.75

5.1 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS AS:

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on

Year ended on

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Auditors
Statutory Audit Fees 5.90 5.90
TOTAL: 5.90 5.90

6. EARNING PER SHARE

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on

Year ended on

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Net profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss
attributable to Equily Shareholders (¥ in thousand) (30.01) (27.75)
Weighted average No. of Equity Shares 50,000 50,000
Basic and Diluted Earning per share (%) {0.60) {0.56)
Face Value per Equily Share (T ) 2.00 2.00

o
>
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| Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022 GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED |

7. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

As per ind AS-24, the disclosure of transactions with the related parties are given below:

{i} List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and
relationships:

Name of Related Party Relationship
Goodluck India Ltd. Entlerprise excercising control
Shri. Mahesh Chand Garg

Shri. Ramesh Chand Garg Key Managemenl Personnel
Shri. Nitin Garg

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION
Considering the nature of Company’s business, there is only one Reportable Segment in accordance with the requirement of

IND AS-108 on “Segment Reporling”, hence separate disclosure of the segment information is not considered necessary.
9. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PQLICIES
a. Statement of Compliance

Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in india including
indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under the section 133 of the Companies Acl, 2013 read with rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from fime to lime) and presentation requirement of
Division 1 of Schedule lll of the Companies Act 2013, {Ind AS Compliant Schedule 1), as applicable o financial statement,

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Stalements which comprise the Balance Sheel as at 31 March, 2022,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statements of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equily for the year ended 31
March, 2022 and accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafier referred to as “Standalone
Financial Statements” or “financtal statements”).

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on 26th May 2022.

b. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies, set out below and were consistently
applied to all periods presented unless otherwise stated.

The financial stalements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost convention and on an accrual
method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value as explained in the
accounting policies below.

Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%), which is also ils functional currericy

¢. Inventory

ltems of Inventories are stated al the lower of cost and net reafizable value. Cost of Inventories includes cost of purchase and
other casls incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

d. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The Company recognizes revenues on sale
of products, net of discounts, returns, sales laxes and duties when the products are delivered to customer or when delivered to

a carier for export sale, when significant risks and rewards of ownership pass to the customer,

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the Company and

the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, using effective intere
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-e. Employees' Benefit

Retirement benefits, such as graiuity are accounted for on the basis of provisions as lay down under Ind AS-19 "Employee
Benefits” for employees are as per the certificate provided by the management.

Contributions to Provident Fund, a defined conlribution plan are made in accordance with the statute, and are recognized as an
expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contribution.

Company’s contribution to state defined contribution plan namely, Employee State Insurance are made in accordance with the
statute, and are recognized as an expenses when employees have rendered services entitling them to the contribution.

f. Financial Instruments

A, Financial Assefs

I. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly atfributable to the acquisition of
financial assets, which are not at fair value are adjusted through profit or loss on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of
financial assels are recognised using trade date accounting.

il. Subsequent measurement

i} Financial assets carried at amortised cost {AC)

A financial asset is measured at amoriised cost if it is held wilhin a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outsianding.

if} Financial assefs at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVYTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and ihe contractual lerms of the financial asset give rise on specified dales to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

iii} Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial assel which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

1. impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with ils assets carried al amortised
cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whelher there has been a significant
Increase in credit risk.

B. Financial Liabilities

I Initial recognition and measurement

Ali financial liabilities are recognized al fair value and in case of loans, net of directly altributable cosl. Fees of recurring nature
are direclly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cosi.
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1l. Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments,

C. Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it
transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liahility (or a part of a
financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the conlract is discharged
or cancelled or expires,

g. Litigation

The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The Company’s
management does not reasonably expect that these legal aclions when uitimately concluded and determined will have a
material and adverse affect on the Company's result of operations or financial condition.

h. Taxation

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year as determined in accordance with the
applicable tax rales and the provisions of the Income Tax Acl, 1961,

Minimum Allernate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income fax,

i. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a pasi event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
eslimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the lime value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriaie, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due fo the passage of time
is recognised as a finance cost.

. Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand.
k. Earning per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equily shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equily shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury
shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation
of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and ofher
charges to expense or income (net of any allributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity
shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares including the treasury shares held
by the Company to satisfy the exercise of the share options by the employees.
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10. Key Ratios

As at 31st As at 31st N D .
Ratio March, 2022 | Warch, 2021 | % Variance | Numerator enominater
[a) Current Ratio 0.84 1.10 -24% To';'_r‘g:l:em Total Current Liabilies
(b} Debi Equity Ratio N A, N, A, M. A. Total Debts Total Equity
Interest Expense+
. . Principal Repaymenis
(c) Debl Service Coverage Ratio N A, N.A, N. A. EBIDTA made during the period
for Long term Debis
{d} Relurn on Equity Ralio 2.1 {1.08) -944%, Nel profit afler Tax{  Average Networth
{e) Invenlory Turnover Ratio N. A, N. A. N, A. Cost g(f)lGdoods Average Inventory
. . . Revenuve from Average Trade
{f] Trade Receivables Turnover Ralio N, A N. A, N. A. operation receivables
{g) Trade Payables Turnover Ratio N, A, N, A, N. A. | Nel Purchases |[Average Trade Payables
(h) Net Capital Turnover Ralio N. A. N, A. NoA, | VAR oTSEes & [ wonang Capita
Profit After Tax
(i} Net Profit Margin Ratio N, AL N. AL M. A, | (after exceptional |Value of Szales & Services
ilems) .
Profit before Tax +
\ . . Net Warth + Long Term
(j) Refurn on Capital Employed Ratio 1.64 {2.37) -169% In_llsaérens;lf:a:asng Borrowings+ Deffered tax

11. Other Statutory Information :
a} The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against
the Company for holding any benami property.

b} The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

¢) The Company has not advanced or Ioaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity{ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall :
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on hehalf of the company {ultimate beneficiaries) or
{ii} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

d} The Company has not received any fund from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {funding
party) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall ;
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or
{ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

e} The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such
as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

f} The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financials institution or lender during the year.

g) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the
statutory period.

h) The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements included in property. plant
and equipment and capital work-in progress are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

12. The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified / rearranged. wherever necessary to confirm to
the current year presentation.

As per our report of even date annexed hereto On behalf of the Board of Directors
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES For GLS METALLICS INDIA LIMITED

yéy/ I
{M. RG) (R.&GARG———u
Director Director ‘

DIN NO. 00292437  DIN NO. 00298129

Date : 26th May 2022
UDIN : 22072907AJQCLK3384




SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

136, Navyug Market,

Ghaziabad.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of
GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GLS Steel India Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheel as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements gives the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as al
March 31, 2022, its [inancial performance, and its cash-flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducied our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

The company’s net worth is negative. As per the management the company is still a going
concern entity because it is in process of identifying new plans (o improve the performance of
the company.

Instead of the above factors there is no uncertainty on the company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. The company has prepared its financial statements on a going concern basis.




GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s reports Lthereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the linancial statements, our responsibility 1s to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the olher information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a (rue and fair view ol the financial position. financial
performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash Tows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India. '

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
prevenling and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.,

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic allernative
but to do so.

The Board ol Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
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GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audii
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulling from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

 [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the manageiment.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We aiso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and 1o communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a.

h.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which (o the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit for the
aforesaid financial statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears {rom our examination of those books:

The Balance Sheet, The Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specificd under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2015, as amended,

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31% March, 2022, from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate 1'eport in “Annexure A” to this report. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company S
internal {financial controls over financial reporting;

With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended. In our opinion and
to the information and explanations given to us, the company did not pay any
remuneration to its directors;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(i)  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial positions;
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Place : GHAZIABAD M.NO. 072907

Date

GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

(i) The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivatives

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

(iv) a. The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s know! edge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no lunds have
been advances or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b. The Management has represenied, that, 1o the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shali,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Benefliciaries; and

¢. Based on the audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that
has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (1)
and (i1} of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement. :

(v) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in

contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) issved by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in ‘Annexure B’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
tered Accountants
‘}{eg. No. 007171

Pariner.

: 26" May 2022 UDIN : 22072907A1QCCP2632
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GLS Steel India
Limited ("the Company™) as on March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence lo company’s policies, the saleguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completencss of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAT and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating elTectiveness.
Our audit of infernal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivenéss of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.
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GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporling and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that (ransactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Firancial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject 1o the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICALI

For SANIEEV ANAND & ASSQCIATES
Chixtered Accountants

il B e
(au;}e Agarwal)

: Pariner.
Place : GHHAZIABAD M.NO. 072907
Date : 26™ May 2022 UDIN : 22072907AIQCCP2632
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
requirement’ section of our report of even date)

Report on Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of scetion 143(11) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (*the Act’) of GLS Steel India Limited ("the Company''):

1.

L

The company is not having any Property, Plant and Equipment. Therefore, the

~

provisions of Clause (i) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

. The company is not having any inventory. Therelore the provision of Clause (ii) of

paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. During the year, the company has not made any investments in, provided any

guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Therefore, the provision of Clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the company.

. The company has not made any loans, investments, guarantees and security on

which provisions of scction 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are
applicable. Therefore, the provision of Clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the company.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not accepted any deposits from public. Therefore the provision of
Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. As explained to us, the Central Government of India has not specified the

maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any
of the products of the Company. Therefore, the provision of Clause (vi) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory

dues:
i. The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
GST, Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent
applicable to it. There are no undispuied amounts payable in respect of the
income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise or cess which have remained outstanding as at 31% March, 2022
for a period of more than 6 months from the date they became payable.
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i According to the information and explanations given to us, there are not any
statutory dues referred in sub-clause (i) which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute. Therefore, the provision of Clause (vii)(b) of paragraph
3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
is no any transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

9. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not
have any loan liabilities. Therefore, the provision of Clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of
the order are not applicable to the company.

10. Based on the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments), Therefore, the provision of Clause x) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

11. (a) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees during the year. The management has
also not reported any case of fraud during the year.

(b) During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(c) As Auditor, we did not receive any whistle-blower complaint during the year.

12. The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provision of Clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

13. As per the information and explanations received to us all transaclions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act
where applicable, and the delails have been disclosed in the financial stalements,
ete., as required by the applicable accounting standards. Identification of related
parties were made and provided by the management of the company.

4. The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to
appointment of internal auditor of the company. Therefore, the provision of Clause
(xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

15. The Company has not entered inlo any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him for the year under review. Therefore, the provision of
Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.
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GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

16. (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-I1A of the

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities during the year,

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) As per the information and explanation received, the group does not have any
CIC as part of the group.

17. The company has incurred cash loss in current financial year as well in immediately
preceding financial vear.

18. There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.

19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date.

20. There is not liability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the
Companies Act, relating (o Corporate Social Responsibility. Therefore, the

provision of Clausc (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

21. The company has not made investments in subsidiary company. Therefore, the
company does not require to prepare consolidated financial statement, Therefore,
the provision of Clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the

company

For SANJEEYV ANANID\& ASSOCIATES
ChalMered Accountants
Firm . No. 007171C

Partner.

Place : GHAZIABAD M.NQ. 072907
Date : 26" May 2022 UDIN : 22072907AJQCCP2632




: BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022

GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

(T in thousand}

PARTICULARS

Note
No.

As at
31.03.2022

As at
31.03,2021

A ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets

{a) Property, plant and equipment
{b) Other non-current assels

Total - Non current assets

(2) Current assets
(2} Inveniories
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables
(i) Cash and cash equivalents
(c) Other current asseis

Total - Current assets

107.78

135.65

107.78

135.65

TOTAL - ASSETS

107.78

135.65

B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(3) Equity

(a) Equity share capital

(b} Other equity

Total - Equity

(4) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
{i) Borrowings
(b} Provisions
(c) Deffered tax liabilities (net)

Total - Non current [iabilities

(8) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(if) Trade payables
{b) Provisions
{c) Other current liabilities

Total - Current liabilities

(%]

100.00
(107.42)

100.00
(78.55)

(7.42)

21.45

115.20

114.20

115.20

114.20

TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

107.78

135.65

Notes forming part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 26th May 2022
UDIN : 22072907AJQCCP2632

Cn behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

o b

(M.CTGARG) (R.C.GARG)
Director Director

DIN NO, 00292437 DIN NO, 00298129




. STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2022

GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

(T in thousand)

JPARTICULARS

Note
No.

Year ended on
J1st March, 2022

Year ended on
31st March, 2021

1 Revenue from operations
Il Other Income
Ill Total income

IV Expenses
(a) Purchase of stock-in-trade ~

{b) Employee Benefit Expenses
(c) Finance Cost
(d) Other Expenses
Total expenses
V Profit before exceptional item & tax (Il - IV)
V| Exceptional ltems
VIl Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI)
VIll Tax Expenses
Income tax for previous year
Current Tax
Deferred Tax
IX Profit for the years {VII-VII])
X Other Comprehensive Income for the period

Xl Total Comprehensive income for the year

XIl Earnings per share
Basic and Diluted

28.87

24,27

28.87

24.27

(28.87)

(24.27)

(28.87)

(24.27)

{28.87)

(24.27)

{28.87)

{24.27)

(0.58)

(0.49)

The accompanying notes are an intergral part of financial statements.

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regjstra ion No, 007171C

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 26th May 2022
UDIN : 22072907AJQCCP2632

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

(M.C\GARG)

Director
DIN NO., 00292437 DIN NO,

:»/L

Dlrector

00298129




GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

(T in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

Year ended on
31st March, 2022

Year ended on
31st March, 2021

A. Cash Flow from operating activities:
Net Profit before tax as per Profit & Loss Account

Adjustment for;
Depreciation

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for:

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade payable

Increasef (Decrease) in other payable

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade receivable
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets
{Increase) [ Decrease in Other Current Assets
Cash Generated from Operating Activities
Taxes Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities

Payment for property, plant & equipment
Proceeds from sale of propery, plant & equipment
Other Investment

Net Cash used In Investing Activities
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares & Warrants

Proceeds from short term borrowings

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activies

Net increase in cash and cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

TOTAL (A)

TOTAL (B)

TOTAL (C)
(A+B+C)

(28.87) (24.27)
(28.87) (24.27)

- (1.00)

1.00 0.90
(27.87) (24.37)
(27.87) (24.37)
(27.87) (24.37)
135.65 160.02
107.78 135.65

1. The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Ind AS-7

2. Figures in brackel indicale Cash Qutflow

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartgred Accountants

M.No. 072807
Place : Ghaziabad

Date : 26th May 2022
UDIN : 22072807AJQCCP2632

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

v
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e e
(M.C{GARG) (R.C.GARG)
Director Director

DIN NO. 00292437

DIN NO. 00298129




GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022

A. Equity Share Capital

(¥ in thousand)

Equily Shares of 22 /- each Issued, subscribed and fully paid No. of Amount
Shares

As af April 1, 2020 50,000 100,00
Issued during the year - -
As at March, 31 2021 50,000 100.00
Issued during the vear - .
As at March, 31 2022 50,000 100.00
B. Other Equity (T in thousand)
PARTIULARS Retained Other Total

Earnings |Comprehensive Equity

Income
As al April 1, 2020 (54.28) - (54.28)
Profit for the year (24.27) - (24.27)
Other Comprehensive Income - - -
Total Comprensive income {24.27) - {24.27}
As at April 1, 2021 (78.55) - (78.55)
Profit for the year (28.87) - (28.87)
Other Comprehensive Income - - -
Total Comprensive income (28.87) - {28.87)
As at March 31, 2022 (107.42) - {107.42)
As per our report of even date annexed hereto On behalf of the Board of Directors
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES For GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
(M.C.AR (RC.GERG)

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 26th May 2022
UDIN : 22072907AJQCCP2632

Director

DIN NO. 00292437

Director

DIN NG. 00298128
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;1. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

(T in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03,2022 31.03.2021
Cash in hand 12.87 28.34
Unrestricted Balances with banks 94,91 107.31
TOTAL: 107.78 135.65
2, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(¥ in thousand)
DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Authorised Capital
50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each (50,000 equity shares
as at March 31, 2021) 100.00 100.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid -up capital
50,000 Equity Shares of T 2/- each (50,000 equity shares
as at March 31, 2021) 100.00 100.00
TOTAL: 100.00 100.00
The Company has a single class of equily shares. Each shareholder is gligible for one vote per share held.
(i) The details of shares held within the Group: ]
Equity Shares As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Shares held by holding Company No. of Shares 50,000 50,000
Goodluck India Lid. % held 100.00 100.00
(ii} The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
Name of Shareholder As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Goodluck India Ltd. No. of Shares 50,000 50,000
% held 100.00 100.00
(iii} Details of shareholdings by the promoter/ promoter Group :
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares | % holding

As at 31st March, 2022

Goodluck India Ltd.

50000

100.00

Goodluck India Lid.

As ai 315t March, 2021

50000

100.G0

% Ghanges during the year
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- 3. OTHER EQUITY

{¥in thousand)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2022 31,03.2021

Retained earnings (107.42) (78.54)

Total {107.42) (78.54}

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profils that the company has earned fill date of balance shest less any transfer to general resarve,

dividends or other distribution paid to shareholders.

4. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Statutory dues - -
Other Payables - 115.20 114.20
TOTAL: 115.20 114,20

5. OTHER EXPENSES

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION Year ended on Year ended on
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Audil Fees 5.90 5.90
Legal & Professional charges 7.80 8.40
Printing & Stationary Expense 7.65 523
Telephone Expense 7.52 4,74
TOTAL: 28.87 24,27

5.1 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS AS:

{T in thousand)

DESCRIPTION Yearended on | Year ended on
31.03,2022 31.03.2021
Auditors
Statutory Audit Fees 5.90 5.90
TOTAL.: 5.90 5.90

6. EARNING PER SHARE

DESCRIPTION Year ended on Year ended on
31.03,2022 31.03.2021

Net profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss

attributable to Equity Shareholders (% in thousand) (28.87) (24.27)

Welghted average No. of Equity Shares 50,000 50,000

Basic and Diluted Earning per share () {0.58) {0.49)

Face Value per Equity Share ) 2.00 2,00
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7. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:
As per Ind AS-24, the disclosure of tfransactions with the related parties are given below:

{i) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and
relationships:

Name of Related Party Relationship
Goodiuck India Lid. Enterprise excercising control
Shri. Mahesh Chand Garg

Shri. Ramesh Chand Garg Key Management Personnel
Shri. Nitin Garg

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION
Considering the nature of Company's business, there is only one Reporiable Segment in accordance with the requirement of

IND AS-108 on "Segment Reporting”, hence separate disclosure of the segment information is not considered necessary.
9. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a. Statement of Compliance

Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepled in India including
Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) prescribed under the seclion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {as amended from time to time) and presentation requirement of

Division Il of Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, (Ind AS Compliant Schedule 111}, as applicable to financial statement.
Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statements of Cash Flows and ihe Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31
March, 2022 and accounting policies and other explanatory information (fogether hereinafter referred to as “Standalone
Financial Statements” or *financial statemenis”}.

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on 26th May 2022,

b. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies, set out below and were consistently
applied to all periods presented unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost convention and on an accrual
method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value as explained in the
accounting policies below.

Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%), which is also its functional currency

c. Inventory

ltems of lnvenlories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizabie value, Cost of Inventories includes cost of purchase and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

d. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The Company recognizes revenues on sale

of products, net of discounis, returns, sales taxes and duties when the producis are delivered to customer or when delivered o
a carrier for export sale, when significant risks and rewards of ownership pass to the customer.
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+ &. Employees' Benefit

Retirement benefits, such as gratuity are accounted for on the basis of provisions as lay down under Ind AS-19 “Employee
Benefits” for employees are as per the cerfificate provided by the management.

Contributions o Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan are made in accordance with the statute, and are recognized as an
expense when employees have rendered service entitling them {o the contribution.

Company's contribution to state defined contribution plan namely, Employee State Insurance are made in accordance with the
statute, and are recognized as an expenses when employees have rendered services entitling them to the contribution.

f. Financial Insiruments

A. Financial Assets

L. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly altributable to the acquisition of
financial assets, which are not at fair value are adjusied through profit or loss on inifial recognition. Purchase and sale of
financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

{l. Subsequent measurement

i} Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial assel is measured al amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is 1o hold the asset in order
to collect contractual cash flows and the contraciual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates lo cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income {FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achievad by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

iii} Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FYTPL.

lIl. Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expecled credit losses associaled with its assels carried al amortised
cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

B. Financial Liabilities

l. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial fiabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of direclly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature
are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.
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-

-1l Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.

C. Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it
transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognilion under Ind AS 109. A financial liability {or a part of a
financial liabilily) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged
or cancelled or expires.

g. Litigation

The Company is subject fo legal proceedings and claims which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The Company's
management does not reasonably expect thal these legal actions when uitimately concluded and determined will have a
material and adverse affect on the Company's result of operations or financial condition.

h. Taxation

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the faxable profit for the year as determined in accordance with the
applicabie tax rales and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment 1o future income fax liability, is considerad as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income tax.

i. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it js
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settie the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognised as a finance cost.

J. Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand.
k. Earning per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
oulstanding during the year. The weighled average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury
shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split {consolidation
of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / {loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating o the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity
shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equily shares including the treasury shares held
by the Company to satisfy the exercise of the share options by the employees.
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10. Key Ratios

As at 31st As at 31st N t o .
Ratio March, 2022 | March, 2021 | % Variance umerator enominator
{a) Current Ratio 0.94 1.19 21% ‘Total Current Assets Total Current Liabities
{b) Debi Equity Ralio N, A, N. AL N. A, Tolal Debls Total Equily
’ Interest Expense+ Principal
. . Repayments made during
{c) Debt Service Coverage Ralio N. A, N. A, N. A, EBIDTA the period for Long term
Cebls
{d} Return on Equity Ratio {4.12) {0.72) 472% Net profit after Tax Average Networth
(&) Inventory Tumover Ralio N, A. N. A, N. A, Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventory
(fy Trade Receivables Turnover Ralio N. A, N, A, N. A. | Revenue from operation | Average Trade receivables
{g] Trade Payables Turnover Ratio M. A, N. A, N, A. Met Purchases Average Trade Payables
{h) Net Capital Turnover Ratio N. A, N. A, N. A, | Value of Sales & Services Working Capilal
. , . . Profit Aiter Tax (after .
{i} Net Profil Margin Rotio N, A, N. A N.A exceptional items) Value of Sales & Services
. . , Profil before Tax + Interesl| Net Worth + Long Term
{j) Return on Capilal Employed Ratio 3.89 {1.13) -444% on long Term Loans Borrowings+ Deffered tax

11. Other Statutory Information :
a) The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any benami property.

b) The Company has not traded or invested In Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

¢) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign

entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall :
(i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the

d) The Company has not received any fund from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (funding party) with
the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise} that the Company shall :
(i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

e} The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as,
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

f) The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financials institution or lender during the year.

g} The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory
period. '

h} The title deeds of all the immaovable properties disclosed in the financial statements included in property, plant and
equipment and capital work-in progress are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

12. The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified / rearranged, wherever necessary to confirm to the
current year presentation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GLS STEEL INDIA LIMITED

-
(Né‘ywwi/ (RC.GARG) >

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Accountants

3 on\No. 007471C
A
a,,,% h
2, ‘i}"’

\N ctor Director
Place: G 1 DIN NO, 00292437 DIN NO. 00298129
Date : 26th May 2022

UDIN : 22072907AJQCCP2632

Ont




SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

136, Navyug Market,

Ghaziabad.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of
GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT LTD.

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Goodluck Infrapower Pvt Ltd.
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3 1, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements gives the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, its financial performance, and its cash-flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

The company’s net worth is negative. As per the management the company is still a going
concern entity because it is in process of identifying new plans to improve the performance of
the company.

Instead of the above factors there is no uncertainty on the company’s ability (o continue as a
going concern. The company has prepared its financial statements on a going concern basis.
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Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s reports thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repott in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management,

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion, Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, fulure events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

a.

h,

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit for the
aforesaid financial statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, The Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of written representations received (rom the directors as on March 31,
2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31% March, 2022, from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure A” to this report. Qur reporl expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting;

With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended. In our opinion and
to the information and explanations given to us, the company did not pay any
remuneration to its directors;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Repart in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impagti
financial positions;
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(i) The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

(iv) a. The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advances or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on the audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that
has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement,

(v)  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in

contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.
2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in ‘Annexure B’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

D & ASSOCIATES
h Rtered Accountants
Firn Reg. No. 007171C

Q&ﬂ%’ ’
Partner.

Place : GHAZIABAD M.NO. 072907
Date : 26" May 2022 UDIN : 22072907AJQLEDL8967

For SANJEEV AN
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Scction 143 of the Companies act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial conirols over financial reporting of Goodluck
Infrapower Pvt Ltd. ("the Company") as on March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the Ind AS financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (*ICAI”). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporling of the Company based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI and (he Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, (o the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequaey of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, ‘whether due to fraud or errot.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

el Ateg,, i
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
wartered Accountants
Figt\Reg. No. 007171C

“{""-—-—.-—‘—"
d

Sanjeecv. As
Partner.
Place : GHAZIABAD M.NO. 072907

Date : 26" May 2022 UDIN : 22072907AJQEDLS967



GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT LTD.

ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS? REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
requirement’ section of our report of even date)

Report on Companies (Audifor's Report) Order, 2020 (“'the Order') issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) of Goodluck Infrapower Pyt Ltd. ("the Company"):

I.

The Company has a regular programme for physical verification in phased periodic
manner, which, in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its assets. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

. The company is not having any inventory. Therefore the provision of Clause (ii) of

paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. During the year, the company has not made any investments in, provided any

guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Therefore, the provision of Clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the company.

. The company has not made any loans, investments, guarantees and security on

which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are
applicable. Therefore, the provision of Clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the company.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not accepted any deposits from public. Therefore the provision of
Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. As explained to us, the Central Government of India has not specified the

maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any
of the products of the Company. Therefore, the provision of Clause (vi) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory

dues:
i. The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Valu¢ Added Tax,
GST, Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent
applicable to it. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the
income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise or cess which have remained outstanding as at 315 March, 2022
for a period of more than 6 months from the date they became payable.




GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT LTD.

ii According to the information and explanations given to us, there are not any
statutory dues referred in sub-clause (i) which have not been dcposited on
account of any dispute. Therefore, the provision of Clause (vii)(b) of paragraph
3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
is no any transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

9.(a) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to the banks
and financial institutions.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

(c) To the best of our knowledge and belief, in our opinion, term loans availed by
the Company were, applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for
which the loans were obtained

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds
raised on short-term basis have, prima {acie, not been used during the year for
long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, an associate or a joint venture

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries or joint ventures or associate companies.

10. Based on the information and explanations given 1o us by the management, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). Therefore, the provision of Clause (x) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

11.(a) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees during the year. The management has also
not reported any case of fraud during the year.

(b) During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government,

(c) As Auditor, we did not receive any whistle-blower complaint during the year.
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GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT LTD.

12. The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provision of Clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

13. As per the information and explanations received to us all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act
where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements,
etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. Identification of related
parties were made and provided by the management of the company.

14. The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to
appointment of internal auditor of the company. Therefore, the provision of Clause
(xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

15. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him for the year under review. Therefore, the provision of
Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

16. (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities during the year.

(¢) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank ol India.

(d) As per the information and explanation received, the group does not have any
CIC as part of the group.

17. The company has incurred cash loss in current financial year as well in immediately
preceding financial year,

18. There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.

19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date.

20. There is not liability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the
Companies Act, relating to Corporate Social Responsibility. Therefore, the
provision of Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company. -
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21. The company has not made investments in subsidiary company. Therefore, the
company does not require to prepare consolidated financial statement. Therefore,
the provision of Clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company :

For SANJEEV AN

D & ASSOCIATES
hartered Accountants
eg. No. 007171C

i

“Agarwal)

Partner.
Place : GHAZIABAD M.NQ. 072907

Date : 26™ May 2022 UDIN : 22072907AJQEDL8967
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022

GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT, LTD.

{Z in thousand)

PARTICULARS Note As at As at
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

A ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 1 10,916.10 10,916.10
(b) Other non-current assets - -
Total - Non current assets 10,916.10 10,916.10
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories - -
(b} Financial Asgets

(i Trade receivables - -

{if) Cash and cash equivalenis 2 83.80 89.99
(c) Other current assets - -
Total - Current assets 83.80 §9.99
TOTAL - ASSETS 10,999.90 11,006.09
B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(3} Equity
(a) Equity share capital 3 500.00 500.00
(b} Other equity 4 (165.60) (156.41)
Total - Equity 334.40 343.59
(4) Non-current liabilities
(2) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings 5 10,660.00 10,660.00
{b) Provisions - -
(c) Deffered tax liabilities (net) - -
Total - Non current liabilities 10,860.00 10,660.00
(5} Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

(iy Borrowings - -

(ii} Trade payables - -
{b) Provisions - -
(c) Other current liabilities 6 5.50 2.50
Total - Current liabilities 5.50 2,50
TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 10,998.90 11,006.09

Notes forming part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES

Place : Ghaziahad
Date : 26th May 2022
UDIN : 22072907AJQEDLB967

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.

(M[ZK (R-GGILTRG)""

Director

Director

DIN NO, 00292437

DIN NO. 00298129



STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2022,

GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.

(% in thousand)

PARTICULARS

Note Year ended on Year ended on
No. 31st March, 2022| 31st March, 2021

I Revenue from operations
Il Other Income
Il Total income

IV Expenses
{a) Purchase of stock-in-frade

(b) Employee Benefit Expenses
(c) Finarice Cost
(d} Other Expenses
Total expenses
V Profit before exceptional item & tax (11l - IV}
VI Exceptional ltems
VI Profit/(loss) before tax (V-V1)
VIl Tax Expenses
Income tax for previous year
Current Tax
Deferred Tax
1X Profit for the years {VII-VIII)
X Other Comprehensive Income for the period

Xl Total Comprehensive income for the year

XII Earnings per share
Basic and Diluted

7 9.19 7.08

9.19 7.08

(8.19) {7.08)

(9.19) {7.08)

(9.18) {7.08)

8 (0.18) (0.14)

The accompanying notes are an intergral part of financial statements.

As per our report of even date annexed hereto
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reatdfration No, 007171C

Date :26th May 2022
UDIN : 22072907AJQEDI.8967

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.

Director Director
DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 00298129




GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

(¥ in thousand)

DESCRIPTION

A, Cash Flow from operating activities:

Net Profit before tax as per Profit & Loss Account

|Adjustment for:
Depreciation

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for:

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade payable

Increase/ (Decrease) in other payable

{Increase) / Decrease in Inventories

{Increase) / Decrease in Trade receivable
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Current Assels
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets
Cash Generated from Operating Activities
Taxes Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities
B. Cash flow from Investing Acfivities
Payment for property, plant & equipment

Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment
Other Investment

Net Cash used in Investing Activities
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares & Warrants
Proceeds from short term borrowings

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activies

Net increase in cash and cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

TOTAL (A)

TOTAL (B)

TOTAL (C)
(A+B+C)

Year ended on Year ended on
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
(9.19) {7.08)
(9.19) (7.08)
3.00 (2.50)
(6.19) (9.58)
{6.19) {9.58)
(6.19) (9.58)
89.99 99.57
83.80 89.99

1. The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Ind AS-7

2. Figures in bracket indicate Cash Outflow

As per our report of even date annexed herefo

For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis

No. 007171C

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 26th May 2022
UDIN : 22072907AJQEDL8967

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD,

/

&
(M.C.GARG)
Director

DIN NO. 00292437

FE6ARG—
Director
DIN NO, 00298128




GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT, LTD,

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022

A. Equity Share Capital (% in thousand)
Equily Shares of ¥10 /- each issued, subscrlbed and fully paid No. of Amount
Shares
Asat April 1, 2020 50,000 5(0.00
Issued during the year - -
As at March, 31 2021 50,000 500.00
Issued during the year - -
As af March, 31 2022 50,000 500.00
B. Other Equity (T in thousand)
PARTIULARS Retained Other Total
Earnings | Comprehensive Equity
Income
As at April 1, 2020 (149.33) - (149.33)
Profit for the year {7.08) - (7.08)
Other Comprehensive Income - - -
Tofal Comprehensive income {7.08) - (7.08)
As at April 1, 2021 (156.41} - (196.41)
Profit for the year (9.19) - (9.19)
Other Comprehensive Income - - -
Total Comprensive income {3.19) - (9.19)
As at March 31, 2022 (165.60) - (165.60}
As per our report of even date annexed hereto On behalf of the Board of Directors
For SANJEEV ANAND & ASSQCIATES For GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD.

Charterad Accountants

tration No, 007171C
AW %}
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(M. ZF@S ('r%t..um(u ] -

HIERD . Director Director
M.No: 7’29& DIN NO. 00292437 DIN NO. 00298129
Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 26th May 2022
UDIN : 22072907AJQEDI.8367
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| Notes on Financial Stetement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

GOODLUCK INFRAPCWER PVT. LTD. |

"2, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

(¥ in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Cashin hand ' 73.64 74.33
Unreslricted Batances wilh banks 1016 15.66
TOTAL: 83.80 £9.99

3. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(¥ in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Authorised Capital
2,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/ each (2,50,000 equily shares
as at March 31, 2021) 2,500.00 2,500.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid -up capital
50.000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each {50,000 equity shares
as at March 31, 2021) 500.00 500.00
TOTAL: 500.00 500.00
The Company has a single class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vole per share held.
(i) The details of shares held within the Group:
Equity Shares As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Shares held by holding Company No. of Shares 50,000 -
Goodluck India Ltd. % held 100.00 -
(i) The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
Name of Shareholder As ot 315t March, 2022 As at 31st Mareh, 2021
No. of Shares % holding No. of Shares % holding
Sh. Mankh Garg 10,000 2000
Sh. Ram Agonwol 16.000 20.00
Sh. Rajiv Garg 10.000 2000
Sh. Umesh Gorg 10,000 20.00
Sh. Mitin Garg 10,000 20.00
Gaodluck India Lid. 50,000 100,00 - -
{iti) Details of shareholdings by the promoter/ promoter Group :
Name of Shareholder As at 315t March, 2022 As of 313t March, 2021 % Changes
No. of Shares % holding No. of Shores % holding during the year
Sh. Manish Garg - - 10,000 20.00 {100}
Sh. Rem Agarwal - - 10,000 20000 {100}
Sh. Rajv Garg - . 10,000 20.00 (100)
Sh. Umesh Garg - - 10,000 20.00 {100}
$h. Nilin Garg - - 10,000 20.00 {100}
Goodluck India Lid. 50,000 100.00 - - 100

4. OTHER EQUITY

(¥ in thousand)

Particulars

As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03,2021

Retained earnings

Total

{165.60} (156.41)

(165.60) {156.41)

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the company has earned {ill date of balance sheet less any transfer to general reserve, dividends,

shareholders.




| Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31sf March, 2022

GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD. |

5. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

(¥ in thousand)

DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Unsecured Loan
From Related Pariies 10,660.00 10,640.00
Cthers - -
Net Amount 10,660.00 10,640.00
6. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(% in thousand)
DESCRIPTION As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Other Payables 5.50 250
TOTAL: 5.50 2.50

7. OTHER EXPENSES

(% in thousand)

DESCRIPTION Yearendedon | Yearended on
31,03.2022 31.03.2021
Audit Fees 5.50 2.50
Legal & Professional charges 3.00 4.00
Printing & Stationary Expense 0.25 0.21
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.44 0.37
TOTAL: 9.19 7.08

7.1 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS AS:

(¥ in thousand)

DESCRIPTION Year ended on Year ended on
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Auditors
Statutory Audit Fees 5.50 2.50
TOTAL: 5.50 2.50

8. EARNING PER SHARE

DESCRIPTION Yearended on | Yearended on
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Net profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss

attributable to Equity Shareholders (¥ in thousand) {(9.19) (7.08)

Weighted average No. of Equity Shares 50,000 50,000

Basic and Diluted Earning per share (%) {0.18) (0.14)

Face Value per Equity Share (7)) 10.00 10.00
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| Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT, LD,

9. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

As per Ind AS-24, the disclosure of transactions with the related parties are given below:

(i) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and

relationships:

Name of Related Party

Relationship

Goodluck india Lid.

Holding Company

Shri. Sunil Kumar Garg
Shri. Manish Garg
Shri. Ram Agarwal
Shri. Rajiv Garg

Shri. Umesh Garg

Shri M.C. Garg

Shri R.C. Garg

Shri Nitin Garg

Key Management Personnel

(i1} Transactions during the year with related parties:

(¥ in thousand)

Naiure of Transactions Enterprise
Key Management
excercising Personnel Tolal
conirol
Loans Taken:
Current Year 10,660.00 - 10,640.00
Previous Year - 10,660.00 10,660.00
(i) Balonces with related parties as at March 31, 2022 :
(% in thousand)
Enterprise
excerclsing Key:ﬂ::nag:;-nent Total
conirol ersonn
Unsecured Loans
Current Year 10,660.00 - 10,660.00
Previous Year - 10,660.00 10,660.00

10, SEGMENT INFORMATION
Considering the nature of Company's business, there fs only one Reportable Segment in accordance with the requirement of

IND AS-108 on "Segment Reporting”, hence separate disclosure of the segment infarmation is not considered necessary.
11, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a. Statement of Compliance

Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including
Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) prescribed under the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirement of
Division Il of Schedule 11l of the Companies Act 2013, {Ind AS Compliant Schedule III), as applicable to financial statement.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statements of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31
March, 2022 and accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as “Standalone
Financial Statements” or “financial statements").

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on 26th May 2022.
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|

b, Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies, set out below and were
consistently applied to all periods presenied unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost convention and on an accrual
method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value as explained in the
accounting policies below.

Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (T), which is also its functional currency

c. Inventory
ltems of Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of Inventories includes cost of purchase and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

d. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The Company recognizes revenues on sale
of products, net of discounts, returns, sales taxes and duties when the producls are delivered to customer or when delivered to
a carrier for export sale, when significant risks and rewards of ownership pass to the customer.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, using effective interest rate.

e, Employees' Benefit
Retirement benefits, such as gratuity are accounted for on the basis of provisions as lay down under Ind AS-19 “Employee
Benefiis” for employees are as per the certificate provided by the management.

Contributions te Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan are made in accordance with lhe statute, and are recognized as
an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contribution.

Company's contribution to state defined contribution plan namely, Employee State Insurance are made in accordance with the
statute, and are recognized as an expenses when employees have rendered services entitling them to the confribution.

f. Financial Instruments
A. Financial Assets

I. tnitial recognition and measurement

Al financial assels are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly atiributable lo the acquisition of
financial assets, which are not at fair value are adjusted through profit or loss on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of
financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

1. Subsequent measurement

i} Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business mode! whose objective is to hold the asset in
order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

i) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objeclive is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dales
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.




[ Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022 GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD,

[l Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carrted at amortised
cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

B. Financial Liabilities

.. Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature
are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost,

Il. Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.

C. Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a iinancial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assat expire or it
transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability {or a part of a
financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

g. Litigation

The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The
Company's management does not reasonably expect that these legal actions when ultimately concluded and determined will
have a material and adverse affect on the Company's resutt of operations or financial condition.

h. Taxation
Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year as determined in accordance with ihe
applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to fulure income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convinging evidence that the Company will pay
normal income tax.

i. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obiigation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setfle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognised as a finance cost.

i- Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand.

k. Earning per Share

Basic eamnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for
treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split
(consolidation of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equily shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity
shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive patentiai equity shares including the {reasury shares
held by the Company to satisfy the exercise of the share options by the employees.
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12. Key Ratios

] As at 31st As at 31st % N ¢ D Inator
Ratio March, 2022 | March, 2021 | Variance umerator enominato
(@) Current Ratio 1524 34.00 -58%  |Total Current Assets]  Total Current Liabities
[b) Debt Equity Ratio 31.88 31.03 % Total Debls Tolal Equily
Interest Expense+
. . Principal Repayments
{c) Debl Service Coverage Ralio N. A. M, A, N, A, EBIDTA made during the period for
Long term Debls
(cf} Return on Equity Ratio {0.03) {0.02) 60% Ned profit after Tax Average Netwerth
{e} Inventory Turnover Ratio N. A, N, A, M. A. | Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventory
f} Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio N, A, N. A. N, A, Revenue_ from Average Trade receivables
operation
(g} Trade Payables Tumover Ratio N. A. N. A, N.A. | NetPurchases | Average Trade Payables
() Net Capital Turnover Ratio N. A N.A. N.A. | Voo Salesd Working Capital
Profit Afler Tax
(i} Net Profit Margin Ratio N. A, N.A, N. A, | (afler exceplional | Value of Sales & Services
items)
Profit before Tax +
- . . Net Worlh + Long Term
() Return on Capital Employed Ratio {0.03} (0.02) 33% m‘lreerfr:t f;al::g Borrowings+ Deffered tax

13. Other Statutory Information :
a) The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any benami property,

b) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

¢} The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall :
(i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of

the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate

d) The Company has not recelved any fund from any person(s) or entity({ies), including foreign entities (funding party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall :
(i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the funding party {ultimate beneficiaries) or
(ii} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

e) The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search
or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

f) The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financials institution or lender during the year.

g} The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory
period.

h) The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements included in property, plant and
equipment and capital work-in progress are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

14. The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified / rearranged, wherever necessary to confirm to the current
year presentation.

As per our report of even date annexed hereto On behalf of the Board of Directors
For GOODLUCK INFRAPOWER PVT. LTD,

Director Director
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